To: SGS North America Inc.
620 Old Peachtree Road
SUITE 100
Suwanee, Georgia
United States

From: LIDLUSLLC
3500 S Clark Street,
ARLINGTON
VA 22202

Regarding: Confidentiality Request regarding application for FCC ID 24J90-HG4114

SHORT TERM CONFIDENTIALITY

Additionally, the applicant requests the following documents be held confidential until the device is
marketed or 180 days from the grant date, whichever is less. If the device is marketed within 180 days of
the Grant Date, the applicant will notify the TCB per FCC KDB 726920 D01 Confidentiality Request
Procedures.

External Photos
User manual(s)

Sincerely, o ;

Mr. Maxwell Hénd Elizabeth Sullivan

Senior Quality Assurance Manager Quality Assurance Manager
LIDLUSLLC

On behalf of Company: Lidl US, LLC
Telephone: 703-539-9331

E-mail: maxwell.hand@lidl.us



